
 

 

Agenda - Pwyllgor yr Economi, Masnach a Materion 

Gwledig 
Lleoliad: 

Ystafell Bwyllgora 1 - Senedd  

a fideogynadledda drwy Zoom 

Dyddiad: Dydd Iau, 14 Mawrth 2024 

Amser: 13.45

I gael rhagor o wybodaeth cysylltwch a: 

Robert Donovan 

Clerc y Pwyllgor 

0300 200 6565  

SeneddEconomi@senedd.cymru

Hybrid 
------ 

Rhag-gyfarfod preifat  

(13.35-13.45) 

 

Cyfarfod cyhoeddus  

(13.45-14.45) 

 

1 Cyflwyniad, ymddiheuriadau, dirprwyon a datgan buddiannau 

(13.45)   

 

2 Papurau i'w nodi 

(13.45)   

 

2.1 Cyswllt Ffermio 

 (Tudalennau 1 - 3)  

Dogfennau atodol: 

Papur tystiolaeth ychwanegol oddi wrth Confor – 29 Chwefror 2024 [Saesneg 

yn unig] 

------------------------Pecyn dogfennau cyhoeddus ------------------------



 

 

 

2.2 Y Cytundeb Cysylltiadau Rhyngsefydliadol: Y Pwyllgor Sefydlog 

Rhyngweinidogol 

 (Tudalen 4)  

Dogfennau atodol: 

Llythyr gan y Cwnsler Cyffredinol a Gweinidog y Cyfansoddiad - 5 Mawrth 

2024 

 

3 Dyfodol Dur yng Nghymru: Ysgrifennydd Gwladol Cymru 

(13.45-14.45) (Tudalennau 5 - 20)  

 

Y Gwir Anrhydeddus David TC Davies AS, Ysgrifennydd Gwladol Cymru, 

Llywodraeth y DU 

 

Dogfennau atodol: 

Briff Ymchwil 

 

4 Cynnig o dan Reol Sefydlog 17.42(ix) i benderfynu gwahardd y 

cyhoedd o weddill y cyfarfod 

(14.45)   

 

Preifat  

(14.45-14.55) 

 

5 Trafod tystiolaeth yn dilyn y cyfarfod 

(14.45-14.55)   

 



 

 

An inquiry on Farming Connect on 22 February 2024 by The 
Economy, Trade and Rural Affairs Committee 

 
Confor welcomes the opportunity to submit written evidence for the committee on how 
Farming Connect specifically supports Forestry Businesses.  Confor 
(www.confor.org.uk) is the not-for-profit organisation for the UK’s sustainable forestry 
and wood-using businesses. It has 1,500 member companies, representing the whole 
forestry and wood supply chain from seed to structure in the UK. 

The Farming Connect platform has the capacity to host the Continuous Personal 
Development (CPD) programme for the Sustainable Farming Scheme (SFS) and we, 
Confor, believe we could add significant value to the writing group.  Forestry and 
woodland management are applicable to farm profitability, by supporting 
improvements to soil, habitats, water and air quality, as well as potentially improving 
animal welfare with shelter and shade carbon storage, the economic return of 
harvested wood products and the contribution to security of future wood supplies. To 
realise these improvements, it is anticipated that farm business owners will need 
training and understanding, this is when the expertise from the forestry sector can 
support the farming sector. 

To support the SFS, multiple woodland themed learning units need to be considered. 
Initially, the first module should include a high-level overview of information on the 
rules and regulations in forestry including felling licences, grants, potential routes to 
harvesting timber, deer and pest management. Once completed, other modules such 
as those listed below will be able to support the farming business in the direction they 
want to take. Due to the length of time woodland operations can take, it is strongly 
suggested that the initial woodland module is mandatory in the first year, and 
potentially each year afterwards. This prevents the farming business to ‘do and forget’ 
the valuable information learned.  
 
Ideas for other woodland modules: 

• Benefits of trees on farms 
• Marketing Timber  
• Creating new woodland 
• Managing existing new woodland 
• Agro-forestry options for farms 
• Silvicultural systems explained  
• Deer management and venison  

After completing these modules no landowner will become an expert in woodland 
management but will have enough information to make informed decisions and have 
the opportunities to be signposted towards further information along with industry 
experts for further help and advice as needed.  Signposting should include the Institute 
of Chartered Foresters and other professional bodies and/or a register of 
consultants/agents who can help support landowners.   

Tudalen y pecyn 1

Eitem 2.1

http://www.confor.org.uk/


 
We are concerned that if only a single CPD module on woodland is created and made 
available, it will not give farmers sufficient information and could even create further 
problems.  Woodland management is a long-term commitment, it takes years to 
manage and to complete a cycle, this can be seen as very different to the normal 
yearly agricultural cycle, hence why suitable support is needed.  
 
The role of trees on farms has long been under-estimated, hence the inclusion of the 
Benefits of Trees on Farms module. This would seek to change attitudes and 
potentially increase the uptake of woodland creation schemes. It is important the 
landowners see the increased benefits they achieve with tree and woodland 
management, so they proactively want to engage rather than being forced to comply.  
 
The units listed above would be custom written for Farming Connect, as although the 
information exists, it does not exist in 1 hour e-learning blocks.  As mentioned above, 
the forestry industry and specifically Confor should be involved at the writing stage to 
ensure the modules are suitable for both sectors.  
 
In conclusion, farming and farm woodlands need to be better aligned. The forestry 
sector can help support this process, with its wide range of knowledge and experience. 
Farming Connect has a key role and can help bring the two sectors together.  
 
Action Point: Additional Paper from Confor as requested during the in person 

inquiry. 
During the session, you agreed to write to the Committee to provide further detail on 
how Confor and Farming Connect might complement each other in terms of the 
woodland elements of the Sustainable Farming Scheme. The Committee looks 
forward to receiving your response to this. 
Additional comments: 
 
A working group should be set up to create the CPD elements and Confor are keen to be 
involved. 
 
All registered woodland planners should have access within the mentoring scheme to support 
farmers and not be bound by a procurement process.  These are professional foresters and 
registered with NRW.  A cut of the money will then not go to a third-party making 
management plans uneconomically viable for the forester’s time and preventing farmers 
having access to this opportunity.  Confor is keen to ensure that an unbiased approach can be 
undertaken. 
 
In addition to the modules set out above, consideration should be given to:  

- Carbon sequestration with woodlands 
- Investigating economical models of farm woodlands and working at scale and what 

other options are possible outside of the SFS 
- Species choice for productivity and potential economic returns. 
- Support should be provided by Confor, the Institute of Chartered Foresters, Bangor 

University and Forest Research 

Tudalen y pecyn 2



The format should work for the sectors and be varied such as podcasts, online learning, in 
person events, example farms and literature and should not be limited to the sole SFS 
applicants. 
 
Learning should be for all land-based practices as the future model of farming is land 
management and this includes woodland and habitat management as well as agriculture.  The 
conservationists and foresters need to learn too about agriculture and their constraints to work 
better together, in harmony. 
 
The name farming connect might need a re-brand to fulfil its future purpose. 
 
Sign posting, there is limited help and support for landowners on pre-engagement of an agent, 
below is an example of what is available in England.  As Confor Wales, we are interested in 
how we can investigate utilizing something similar, it might need to be one step apart from 
farming connect, we are keen to discuss this further if the committee are keen. 
 

 
 
All of this should have an overall working group, with a clear vision, objectives, and ability to 
adapt and change as the needs of the SFS grow and develop to ensure it continues to serve 
the needs of the sectors involved. 

Tudalen y pecyn 3



Mick Antoniw AS/MS 
Y Cwnsler Cyffredinol a Gweinidog y Cyfansoddiad 
Counsel General and Minister for the Constitution  

 

 

Bae Caerdydd • Cardiff Bay 
Caerdydd • Cardiff 

CF99 1SN 

Canolfan Cyswllt Cyntaf / First Point of Contact Centre:  
0300 0604400 

Gohebiaeth.Mick.Antoniw@llyw.cymru                 
Correspondence.Mick.Antoniw@gov.Wales 

 
Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg.  Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd 
gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.  
 
We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh.  Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding 
in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.   

Eich cyf/Your ref CG/PO/72/2024 
Ein cyf/Our ref CG/PO/72/2024 
 
 
 
Huw Irranca-Davies AS 
Cadeirydd 
Y Pwyllgor Deddfwriaeth, Cyfiawnder a’r Cyfansoddiad 
Senedd Cymru 
 
 

5 Mawrth 2024 
 
 
Y Cytundeb Cysylltiadau Rhyngsefydliadol: Y Pwyllgor Sefydlog Rhyngweinidogol 
 
Yn dilyn fy llythyr ar 24 Chwefror ac yn unol â'r cytundeb cysylltiadau rhyngsefydliadol, 
gallaf gadarnhau bod chweched cyfarfod y Pwyllgor Sefydlog Rhyngweinidogol wedi’i 
aildrefnu i’w gynnal ar 12 Mawrth 2024. 
 
Fi fydd yn cadeirio'r cyfarfod a bydd y testunau i’w trafod yr un fath. 
 
Rwy’n anfon copi o'r llythyr hwn at y Llywydd, ac at Gadeiryddion y Pwyllgor Cyllid, Pwyllgor 
yr Economi, Masnach a Materion Gwledig, y Pwyllgor Cydraddoldeb a Chyfiawnder 
Cymdeithasol, a'r Pwyllgor Diwylliant, Cyfathrebu, y Gymraeg, Chwaraeon a Chysylltiadau 
Rhyngwladol. 
 
 
Byddaf yn rhoi diweddariad ar ôl y cyfarfod. 
 
 
 

 
 
 
Mick Antoniw AS/MS 
Y Cwnsler Cyffredinol a Gweinidog y Cyfansoddiad 
Counsel General and Minister for the Constitution 
 
 
 
 

Tudalen y pecyn 4

Eitem 2.2

mailto:Gohebiaeth.Mick.Antoniw@llyw.cymru
mailto:Correspondence.Mick.Antoniw@gov.Wales


Mae cyfyngiadau ar y ddogfen hon

Tudalen y pecyn 5

Eitem 3


	Agenda
	2.1 Cyswllt Ffermio
	2.2 Y Cytundeb Cysylltiadau Rhyngsefydliadol: Y Pwyllgor Sefydlog Rhyngweinidogol
	3 Dyfodol Dur yng Nghymru: Ysgrifennydd Gwladol Cymru



